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18 January 1967

Wr. Tom Pethell
e/o Perm Jones ]
1ddlothdian, Texas 75065

Deay v, Bethell,

long ago T resigned myself to the fact that Penn Jones doesmt write
letters. low I {ind that he does mot talk either. T've just reburned from
Ies Ingeles, where I spent quite a bit of time with the Jones; Penn never
mentioned your name nor that you were staying with him. 2nd armarently
he did not give you an account of my own circumstances st the moment.

I do sporeciate your suggestions for addition to the Subject Index.
I had plamed, if and when there is tie possibility of a new edition, to
elreularize all the resesvebers and critics asking for sugrestions,
additions, ete. At the seme Yime, I have been hoping that the problem
of a new edition would not grise--at lcast, not Yor a widile—because T am
working ageinst time te pul finisking touches on my 650-page marmscript om
the Warren Pepord which is $o be nublished in the fall--if T work rapidly
but ouly next Jamuary if I aliow myself ¢ be deboured or disiracted.

Docause T feoal that the book must come first, I an somewhat erbarrassed
by your suggestion that I should contact Mrs. Conmell (Zight) and txry to get
further information f{rom her. To be frank, I an receivins mmerous similer
requests and comissions from various pemople with whom T am not acquainted
but who ouviously are taking a sericus interest in the Wie In the last two
weeks or s¢ I have buen contacted by some five people, asking me %o undertake
time~consuming work {i.e., send bidbliography of articles; collsborate in
study of films and photopraphs with view %o pinning dowm frame in which first
sioxt was Iired; evaluate scries of medical drawlngs based oun teshtimony, prepared
by artist; ebe.)s I slmply do mot find the time o take on ary one of these
projects—as you probably do not kmow, I have a full-time job 9:30 to 6 daily,
and the lefi-over time is never emough to silow me o do my own wrgent work,

much less to take on now tasks.

I an 00V exactly saying o categirical %no' on the Connell matitery but I
cannot promise to £ind time %o do 1%, for one thing, and for anocther I would
like to know a iiltle more shoul youe-probauly vou assumed thab Penn had f£illed
me in, wioreas your letter cane as a cooplele surprise. I dontt have the time
to go into my views on the Odio sffair-wl can only say that T a0 inclined to
believe her and as you surely kunow, pstein writes in Inquest that 0Odio,
in the opinion of Licbeler, knew tiings thet she could not have known from
any other source had her experience not been genuirne.

sbout Julia lercer—-it seams to me thatl heard from someone recently
that she bad been located and interviewed, It sorry that I dontt remesber
who mentioned that or any other details. It micht have been thot vermin
Larry sepiller but I just don't recall, Or was it that someone working for
Life found hexw

I hope that T am not disappointing you unduly bub thet you will understand
my predicament .
Sincerely yours,



